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Mandy Buchholz

From: Paul Jewell
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Mandy Buchholz
Subject: FW: Prosecutor Service Request | 40636 | Yakima Basin Integrated Plan Contract - Trout 

Unlimited

Mandy, 

Please place this on the next Agenda Session. 

Thanks, 

Paul 

 

From: no-reply_ServiceRequests@co.kittitas.wa.us [mailto:no-reply_ServiceRequests@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 3:52 PM 
To: Paul Jewell 
Subject: Prosecutor Service Request | 40636 | Yakima Basin Integrated Plan Contract - Trout Unlimited 

 

Paul Jewell,  

We have made an update to your service request. 

A copy is displayed below. As we continue to work on your request you will receive additional notifications.  

Please review the issue fields as they may contain a request for something necessary to continue working on the request. 

Note: This email was sent from an unmonitored account. Please do not reply to this email. To respond, please update your service 
request on CAMAS using the link below. 

Request #40636 - Yakima Basin Integrated Plan Contract - Trout Unlimited 

Initial request: 
The BOCC has agreed to assist in funding for a short period of time for work related to the 
Yakima Basin Integrated Plan. The contract is with Trout Unlimited to assist in that funding. 
Please review and advise. 

Latest update: 

Neil Caulkins 10/9/2017 3:52:10 PM 

Resolution: 
Looks fine. 

Status: 
Open 

Assigned to: 



2

Neil Caulkins 

Priority: 
Soon 

Due date: 

10/11/2017 5:00:00 PM 

Update or cancel your request 

 

 
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


